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From: xxx@edinburgh.gov.uk>  

Sent: 12 November 2024 18:06 

To: xxx@edinburgh.gov.uk> 

Subject: Salamander Street Air Quality 

 

Hi,  

 

We have been instructed by SEPA and Scottish Government to produce the Action plan for 

Salamander Street and have agreed to do so by the end of the year, in draft form for public 

consultation. Hence I am trying to get relevant actions together and it seem sensible to work 

with the categories that we devised in 2018/19, as follows;  

1. Air Quality Monitoring  

2. Industrial  

3. Non-permitted processes e.g. roads, street cleansing and normal port activities 

4. Development Control 

5. Information to the public 

Street cleansing is in there, which is where we need your help.  

 

Can you please review what I drafted below and make some comments? Obviously it 

would be better to have something better defined, so if you can commit to anything 

else that would be great.  

 

This will need to go around the Head of Service (whoever that will be) and Service Managers 

who will be invited to a Steering Group with SG, SEPA and Forth Ports et al, in due course!  

I’ve completed the funding elements below similarly on other actions. However, there would 

be annual funding available from a small (£1m Scottish wide) pot, if there is anything that we 

can help out with.  

 

You can zoom in on the map here; Air Quality Monitoring Network 2024 which I have pasted 

below too.  

Thanking you in advance. 

 

mailto:xxx@edinburgh.gov.uk
mailto:xxx@edinburgh.gov.uk
https://cityofedinburgh.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=08bce99ce03e4e2198935a4334041a8f
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